Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 4:28 PM

To: Eileen Chua; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; admin-d; assignments; SUR

Subject: LKK(23/3) \ CMTD2301151/RUC | ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT4613H DOA:
17/03/2023 POLICY NO. D22MTPV01018158

Attachments: WinZip Compressed Attachments.zip

Our Reference: CMTD2301151/RUC

Your Reference: SLT4613H

Dear Eileen,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents and have arranged LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg

Hi LKK Auto,
Please arrange the named surveyor to conduct the motor survey for SLT4613H on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth for Authorisation.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

e For motor surveys, you can send your emails to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

e For Letter of Demands/new email correspondences, please direct your emails
to claimsreport@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
f' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
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Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau,
parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Eileen Chua <ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:17 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT4613H DOA: 17/03/2023 POLICY NO. D22MTPV01018158
Importance: High

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on
any links and open attachments.

Dear Claim Team,

Please kindly arrange survey tomorrow 23/03/23 @ 2pm — 4pm noon.

Best Regards,

Eileen Chua

Ah Lim Motor Company

No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind. Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S(568047)
Tel: 64831244 Fax: 64836170



